

RAFFAELE IZZIA

Amsterdam

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER & ENTREPRENEUR -
PHP, JAVASCRIPT, REST API, DISTRIBUTED AND
SCALABLE WEB APPLICATIONS

Summary

I'm a young professional full-stack web developer & entrepreneur with years of experiences in the IT and New Media industry building innovative and reusable web based applications and services as freelancer but also in startup environments.

I enjoy code and solve people's problems and that's why I like to be part of something that somehow is changing the world.

I love the life, have fun, music, dance, food, travel. I like everything make me feel better.

Skills

- PHP
 - CodeIgniter
 - Algorithms
 - Scalable Web Applications
 - E-commerce
 - Web Development
 - Start-ups
 - Team Management
 - Application Architecture
 - Node.js
 - MySQL
 - Web Applications
 - Front-end
 - Product Development
 - RESTful WebServices
 - DevOps
-

Experience

Self Employed
Freelance Web Developer

04 / 2015 - Present

Dwillo
Lead Web Developer

07 / 2013 - 03 / 2015

Dwillo is an online platform that connects students to global leaders through meaningful mentorship programmes. Mentorship supports students by navigating them through the challenges surrounding career choices, and help alumni to foster a new generation of leaders.

In this international environment my key responsibilities were:

- Develop and maintain new and existing features
- Identify opportunities and risks for delivering the company's services
- Identify and implement new technologies, developing tools, coding standards, best practice, workflows, third party systems etc.
- Identifying and prioritizing development initiatives
- Collaborate with the founders and potential customers to develop use cases and specifications that describe the implementation of the company's services.
- Mentoring and advice other developers in the team
- Participation in recruitment activities

Skills: Product development, Application architecture, Cloud environment, Distributed systems, Scalability and maintainability, RESTful API design, AWS, Elasticsearch,

CodeIgniter, PHP, MySQL, Bootstrap, SCSS, JQuery, Node.js, Symfony2, Third party tools integration, Team management

MidWeb S.r.l.
Freelance Web Developer

05 / 2013 - 07 / 2013

TuaPizza.it is marketplace for Pizzerias. The platform, based on PHP and Codeigniter framework, is composed by a public area, 1 area protected by login and 2 admin areas for the platform administrators and partners.

From the backend area, business partners have the control over their products, menu, orders, rules for discounts and also can take a look on their customers reviews.

Platform's admins can see the stats about their partners, change platform settings and keep track of their earnings in addition to the common management actions of a web platform. All of this can be done using a friendly user interface.

The design was provided by the client and I had to convert it from pdf to HTML. The design of the admin areas was built by me.

I was the only one developer working on this project and I managed it completely on my own, from the website proposition to the delivery.

Skills: Product development, Application architecture, CodeIgniter, PHP, MySQL, Bootstrap, Algorithms, Javascript, JQuery

Albergo diffuso "Sotto Le Cummerse"
Freelance Web Developer

02 / 2013 - 03 / 2013

- I built the website completely from scratch using Codeigniter framework
- Converted the provided design from PDF to HTML
- Booking module

Skills: PHP, MySQL, Bootstrap, Javascript, JQuery

Cibix s.r.l.
Computer technician

02 / 2012 - 05 / 2012

Worked mainly as technician and PC assembler. Sometime I was in charge of customer support directly on-site

Bed and Breakfast Sassari-in
Freelance Web Developer / SEO expert

2012 - 2012

- Wordpress setup and customization
- Template customization following client's requests
- Tutored the client about the basic Wordpress usage
- Customer support
- Basic SEO activities

Other performed services: search engine positioning and insertion of the website in the dedicated booking platforms.

This website now is in the first page of google if you search for "Bed and Breakfast sassari" or "Bed and Breakfast sardegna"

Skills : Wordpress, PHP, MySql, Javascript, JQuery, SEO, Search engine positioning

Self Employed
Freelance Web Developer

2011 - 2011

I worked on several modules and plugins, mostly news feeds and newsletters manager for bloggers and publisher in general, to integrate in existing websites built in Wordpress or from scratch.

Education

I.T.I.S. Odone Belluzzi, Bologna
High School Diploma , Computer Specialization

2006 - 2011

website development, relational databases, server side scripting, application architecture, team working

Interests

Nuove tecnologie, programmazione, software development, startup, seo, marketing, project management

Languages

- Italian
- English